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. From: Emma Smith
2. To: Kathy Jones
s. Date: December 17, 2009 13:57

7Y ZA<=ZADE () WP (L)

.. Subject: Christmas shopping

aI{iI(athQC

FR (BRoZ D) kg (SWIZ) OoR (W) = (b‘). ST . . .
. On the last day of school, you said you wanted to go Christmas shopping this
R (Lw o ED)
7. weekend . Do you want to go on Saturday or Sunday?
i (.it)) P (Lx 2 TANY) ~0if (bay) <1 g (ans) >
s. We can gotothe city orto the mall near my school. I hope that
B (Z&) otz

o. we can go to many different shops.

E .NL.’C‘BDW‘T"?VJ: -ibk (b\‘é)’)-&) . 4 (i5<)_0% (Hm)
0. Also, 1s it okay if my little sister comes with us? I want to buy gifts
MR (Z51F)
1. for my mother, father and for my grandparents.

3 TIC fp (7212) {J) . +2 (Lw o SAa) 7
2. I've already bought something for my sister. I have enough money
~7xDT EE (Fxhh) OFE ()

15. because I worked at a Chinese restaurant last summer .

~mbHifE (MABHL) bbb
». Hope to  hear from  you soon.

5. Emma

Further Questions

5. 1) What did Kathy say she wanted to do? e FAALENESNELE A,
17.
5. 2) Who wants to go with them? H DR EES B,
19.
[ 9>)

5. 3) Where did Emma work? tvizeoc ==L,

21.
22. From: Kathy Jones

9.3(4B)ASE s6 =E3W P1



23.
24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

44.

5. Date: December 17, 2009 21:46

46.

47.

48.
49.
50.
51.

52.

To: Emma Smith
Date: December 17, 2009 18:12
Subject: The weekend

Dear Emma,

TILNA h AR (1FAR)

I have my part-time job at the bookstore on Saturday, so Sunday is better for
ME (Vx5 LA)

me. I want to get presents for my parents and my brother.

~LEHEAN L0l (55) W

Why don't we go to the city? The mall is closer , but there aren’t

i (Eh) LF (Bk) LbWZ (z‘o‘.is) < DB (:ﬁt“)
as many stores as in the city .

BHE (TAL®) 2% (D) % ~LELED ~off (£x) T

We can take the train together. Let's meet in front of the station at 11:30.

B () woT
It's fine if your little sister comes, too.

~oHl (£2) 12

5. When we get to the city, let’s have lunch at the Hamburger Garden before

AE (¥2B<) LTWD
we go shopping. I remember your sister likes that restaurant.

See you!
Kathy

Further Questions&Z

4) Why can’t Kathy go on Saturday? T (% ENTEE A,

Y110 11
PAC A AN\ Oy 7

5) Where does Kathy want to go? ++o—zroimmsincdh,
6) How will they go to the city? B ES T TEES

From: Emma Smith
To: Kathy Jones

FE (<)

Subject: Sunday plans

OK, we’ll meet you at the station at 11:30 on Sunday.
~ODIF (& X) NL%.@ (.is) Z5 . #Hai (TAD) 75
When we finish shopping, I'll call my mom.
. b Lf:f).%% (Wz) 1Kk (BL) 5
She can come to the city and  drive us home
. fzﬁ‘é (7‘:.@) LAICLTWD .
My sister is excited about going to Hamburger Garden.

See you Sunday!
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5. Emma

Further Questions&A

F (W) 1w () 2 i

- 7) How will they get back home? % a5 505 jays s i

55.

*Choose the correct answer from these choices.

B () 27D

6. (28) How did Emma get enough money to buy = her Christmas gifts?

57. Ivin'szzwﬁﬂéLJ#@f&“éif—&)@+/\&%iétj)@ofii /'Urtil,fvb\
WL (251 HEAR (AL x5 0)

She got money from her grandparents for her birthday
FHEEH (OGLrHI>EA) O

1

59. 2 She worked part-time at a bookstore.
3 She got some money from her sister.

61. 4 She worked at a restaurant last summer.

2. (29) Why does Kathy Want to go shopping in the city?

63. TEFvI— !etﬁ/\/éb\#@[ ﬁ%f—b\@’C@“b\
It 1s closer than the mall.

There are more stores there.
~L 7T R s 0w

1
2
66. 3 She hasto meet her parents there.
4 She works there on weekends.

~D% (bE)

6. (30) How will the glrls get home after  shopping?

69. 20 ﬁf—%!iab\%@fﬁ =)

1 They will walk.
7. 2 They will take the train.

3 Emma’s mother will drive them home.
7. 4 Kathy’s brother will drive them home.

Review Questions

= 1) What did Kathy say she wanted to do?

. She said she wanted to go Christmas shopping.
. 2) Who wants to go with them?

n. Kmma’s little sister wants to go with them.

= 3)Where did Emma work?

. She worked in a Chinese restaurant.

«. 4)Why can’t Kathy go on Saturday?

s1.  She has a part-time job at the bookstore on Saturday.
<. 5)Where does Kathy want to go?

5. She wants to go to the city.

.. 6)How will they go to the city?

ss.  They will take the train to the city.

. 7)How will they get back home?
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s1.  They will call Emma’s mother and she will come to the city and drive them

home.
fi % (28) 4 (29) 2 (30) 3
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88, From: Emma Smith

89. To: Kathy Jones

90. Date: December 17, 2009 13:57
1. Subject: Christmas shopping

92. Hi Kathy,

93. On the last day of school, you said you wanted to go Christmas shopping this
4. weekend. Do you want to go on Saturday or Sunday?

%. We can go to the city or to the mall near my school. I hope that we can go to
%. many different shops.

7. Also, 1s 1t okay if my little sister comes with us? I want to buy gifts
os. for my mother, father and for my grandparents.

9. I've already bought something for my sister. I have enough money
100. because I worked at a Chinese restaurant last summer.

101. Hope to hear from you soon.

102. Emma

Further Questions

105, 1) What did Kathy say she wanted to do?
102 2) Who wants to go with them?
105. 3) Where did Emma work?

ws. From: Kathy Jones

7. Tot Emma Smith

0s. Date: December 17, 2009 18:12
109. Subject: The weekend

0. Dear Emma,

1. I have my part-time job at the bookstore on Saturday, so Sunday is better for
2. me. I want to get presents for my parents and my brother.

115 Why don't we go to the city? The mall is closer, but there aren’t
114 as many stores as in the city.

115. We can take the train together. Let's meet in front of the station at 11:30.
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e It's fine if your little sister comes, too.

7. When we get to the city, let’s have lunch at the Hamburger Garden before
11s. we go shopping. I remember your sister likes that restaurant.

9. See you!
120. Kathy

Further Questions&ZA

121. 4) Why can’t Kathy go on Saturday?
122. 5) Where does Kathy want to go?
125. 6) How will they go to the city?

12¢. From: Emma Smith

125. To: Kathy Jones

126. Date: December 17, 2009 21:46
127. Subject: Sunday plans

128. Hi Kathy,

129. OK, we’ll meet you at the station at 11:30 on Sunday.
0. When we finish shopping, I'll call my mom.

131, She can come to the city and drive us home.

2. My sister 1s excited about going to Hamburger Garden.

133, See you Sunday!
134. Emma

Further Questions & A

135 7) How will they get back home?

*Choose the correct answer from these choices.

136, (28) How did Emma get enough money to buy her Christmas gifts?

187, 1 She got money from her grandparents for her birthday.
ss. 2 She worked part-time at a bookstore.

139, 3 She got some money from her sister.

140, 4 She worked at a restaurant last summer.

1. (29) Why does Kathy want to go shopping in the city?

142. 1 It is closer than the mall.

143, 2 There are more stores there.

144, 3 She has to meet her parents there.
145. 4 She works there on weekends.

6. (30) How will the girls get home after shopping?

147, 1 They will walk.
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us. 2 They will take the train.
149. 3 Emma’s mother will drive them home.
0. 4 Kathy’s brother will drive them home.

Review Questions

5. 1) What did Kathy say she wanted to do?
152 2) Who wants to go with them?

155 3)Where did Emma work?

5. 4)Why can’t Kathy go on Saturday?

155. 5)Where does Kathy want to go?

156. 6)How will they go to the city?

157. 7)How will they get back home?

75 (28) 4 (29) 2 (30) 3
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